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Brennan, Charlotte

From: March, Jemma
Sent: 28 September 2018 15:05
To: Programme Officer
Cc: Phil Mileham; 'Ottewell, Stephen (Capita)'; Planning Policy Team
Subject: Actions from the hearing sessions - September 2018
Attachments: Homework and Modifications September 2018.docx

For the attention of the Inspector, 

Please find attached a list of actions from the hearing sessions held 18th – 20th September for your verification. I 
have highlighted in bold any action points which are considered to require undertaking prior to the Main 
Modifications consultation by both yourself and the Council. In accordance with the Councils LDS it is anticipated 
that the Council will undertake the Main Modifications consultation in November and December, with a preference 
to start early November (9th) to enable the consultation to end prior to the Christmas period. Your assistance in 
meeting this deadline would be most appreciated. The Council are working on the final list of modifications in 
parallel so it is hoped that this could be submitted for your consideration by the end of next week, if not before.  

Kind regards, 

Jemma 

Jemma March BA(hons), MA, MRTPI | Planning Policy Team Leader 

Breckland District Council 
DDI: 01362 656239 Mobile: 07901 864642  
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE 
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